
From: Kathleen.BrennanDeJesus@sce.com 
Sent: 11/14/2011 1:59:13 PM 
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Bcc: 
Subject: RE: R.l 1-03-007 Workshop Venue 

Dear Judge Wilson: 

In response to your Ruling setting workshops, the Joint Utilities (SCE, PG&E, SDG&E and SoCalGas) 
would like to suggest an alternative venue to the CPUC Hearing Room. We believe that the set up of 
the Hearing Room will not lend itself to the free and equal exchange of ideas amongst the parties, the 
Commissioner and yourself that should be the goal of any workshop. We were hoping that the CPUC 
Training Room might be available on the workshop dates (January 9 and 10) or if not, we would like to 
be able to suggest an alternate, neutral venue that can accommodate the parties. Please let us know by 
reply to this email if you would be amenable to a different venue and if the CPUC Training Room is a 
viable option. Thank you in advance for your consideration of this issue. 

Kathleen Brennan de Jesus 
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On behalf of the Joint Utilities 
Southern California Edison Company 
Senior Attorney 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue | Post Office Box 800 | Rosemead, CA 91770 
Tel: (626)302-3476 | Fax: (626) 302-6625 
Email: Kathleen.Brennandeiesus@sce.com 

From: "Wilson, Sean" <sean.wilson@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: <Linda.stinar@centurylink.com>, <StephanieC@greenlining.org>, <jennifer.powers@rbs.com>, 
<RQuigley@AladdinCapital.com>, <ray.oconnor@ramirezco.com>, <finkelstein@willcap.com>, <mturner@castleoaklp.com>, 
<swillis@lebenthal.com>, <jpasoente@brv-llc.com>, <SidneyD@loopcap.com>, <jordan.white@pacificorp.oom>, 
<catherine.mazzeo@swgas.oom>, <leigh@parkwater.com>, <leigh@parkwater.com>, <jesus.g.roman@verizon.com>, 
<kabercrombie@valenciawater.com>, <tjryan@sgvwater.com>, <mlwhitehead@sgvwater.com>, 
<Kathleen.BrennanDeJesus@soe.com>, <kswitzer@gswater.oom>, <WFuller@semprautilities.oom>, 
<dclark@kermantelephone.com>, <lindab@STCG.net>, <dand@ponderosatel.oom>, "Como, Joe" <joe.como@opuo.ca.gov>, 
<BKC7@pge.com>, <eb1642@att.com>, <Nelsonya.Causby@att.oom>, <msohreiber@owolaw.com>, 
<SmallLecs@owolaw.com>, <VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com>, <mday@goodinmacbride.com>, <mmattes@nossaman.com>, 
<bdorran@dtsofca.com>, <clay@deanhardtlaw.com>, <ajones@AladdinCapital.com>, <palleJensen@sjwater.com>, 
<NWales@oalwater.oom>, <broeder@greatoakswater.com>, <ggierczak@surewest.oom>, <Charlie.Born@ftr.com>, 
<Charlie.Born@ftr.oom>, <dstephen@amwater.com>, <jtlowers@sisqtel.net>, <marylou.ruiz@amwater.com>, 
<DWTcpucDockets@dwt.com>, <judypau@dwt.com>, <david.park@rbs.com>, <okwudiri.onyedum@rbs.com>, 
<CSorkin@siebertnet.com>, <cswint@brv-llc.com>, <monika@alturacap.com>, <theodore.wood@swgas.com>, 
<valerie.ontiveroz@swgas.com>, <william.demaree@swgas.com>, <JPong@SempraUtilities.com>, 
<bill.winston@slharecapital.com>, <bette@firstchoicedistributors.com>, <jruiz@AlvaradoSmith.com>, <doug@parkwater.com>, 
<jacque.lopez@verizon.com>, <lorraine.kooen@verizon.oom>, <bkelly@swwc.com>, <dadellosa@sgvwater.com>, 
<dmbatt@sgvwater.oom>, <case.admin@sce.com>, <miohael.henry@soe.com>, <robert.maclean@amwater.com>, 
<CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com>, <CentralFiles@semprautilities.com>, <sarah.leeper@amwater.com>, 
<jhawks_cwa@comcast.net>, <agnes.ng@att.com>, <ohristine.desanze@pge-oorp.com>, <ileana.winterhalter@att.com>, 
<KXHY@pge.com>, <margo.ormiston@verizon.oom>, <michelle.choo@att.oom>, <virginia.needleman@att.com>, 
<ldolqueist@manatt.com>, <mlane@nossaman.com>, <deyoung@caltel.org>, <oem@newsdata.com>, 
<regrelopucoases@pge.com>, <jeguzmanjr@gmail.com>, <tgamble@brv-llc.com>, <ryany@greenlining.org>, 
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Date: 10/14/2011 01:29 PM 

Subject: R,11-03-007 Ruling Setting Workshop 

Good afternoon. Attached is a ruling setting a workshop for January 9 
and 10, 2012. If you have any questions, please let me know. This 
electronic ruling will be memorialized in a subsequent ruling. 
-Judge Wilson 

Scanccn McCarthy Wilson 
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue - Room 5022 
San Francisco, California 94102 
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